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COMPANY INFORMATION
Board of Directors;
Chairperson : Mrs. Nargis Jehangir
Chief Executive Officer : Mian Muhammad Jehangir
Directors : Mian Waheed Ahmad
: Mian Wagar Ahmad
+ Ms. Ayesha Jehangir
: Mr. Haroon Majid
: Mr. Magsood Ahmed Sajid
Nominee Director— NIT : Mr. Muhammad Arshad
Company Secretary : Mr. Muhammad Masud Mufti
Chief Financial Cfficer Mr. Muhammad Irfan
Auditors : SARWARS
Chartered Accountants
Audit Committee : Mr. Haroon Majid Chairman
* Mian Wagar Ahmad Member
: Ms. Ayesha lehangir Member
HR & Remuneration Committee : Mr. Magsood Ahmed Sajid  Chairman
! : Mrs. Nargis Jehangir Member
: Ms., Ayesha Jehangir Member
Bankers : Habib Bank Limited
+ NIB Bank Ltd. {formerly PICIC}
: Natisnal Bank of Pakistan
: The Bank of Punjab
Head Office &
Registered Office : 29-B/7, Model Town, Lahore.
Phone: 35831804-5 (2 lines)
Fax: 35830844
Email: info@miantextile.com
Shares Registrar : Hameed Majeed Associates (Pvt.} Ltd.

H.M House 7-Bank Square, Lahore.
Tel: 37235081-82 Fax: 37358817
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MISSION & VISION STATEMENT

To Do A Viable Trading Business Mainly In Textile Products
Keeping In View The Current Market Condition And/or
Otherwise To Find A Potential Acquirer For The Acquisition
Of Majority Shareholding/merger Of The Company For The
Revival Of The Operations Of The Company In The Best
Interest Of All The Shareholders Of The Company.
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STATEMENT OF COMPLTANCE WITH THE
CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

war ending June 30, 2020
12 Company has complied with the requirements af the Regulationsin the following manner:

L

2

10.

11.

12.

The total numberof directors are 7 (other than one Nominee director) as following:

al  Male 5
b) Female 2

The composition of the Board is as follows:

Category Nameas
Executive Directors: Mian Muhammed Jehangir
Mian Waheed Ahmad
Non-Executive Directors: Mian Wagar Abhmad
. Mrs. Nargis J;hangir
Ms. Ayesha Jehangir
independent Directors Mr. Haroon Maiid

Mr. Magsood Ahmed Sajid

The directars have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on mare than seveniisted companies, including this company.

No casual vacancy occurred on the board during the year.

The Company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken to dissemninate it thraughout the
Company along with its supporting policies and procedures.

The board has developed a vislon/missi overalt corporate strategy and significant policies of the Company. A complete record of

particulars of significant policies has been maintained.

ARl the powers of the haard have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have been taken by Beard / shareholders as
p d bythe pi s of the Act and these Regulations.

The meetings of the board were presided over by the Ch i and, in her absence, by a director elected by the board for this purpose. The
Board has complied with requirements of the Act and the Reguiations with respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of the
Meetings of the Board.

The Board of directors have a formal policy. and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in accordance with Act and these
Regulations.

Having minimum 14 years of education by alf of directors and minimum 15 years of experience by 4 out of 7 directors on the board make them
axempt from any director's training program

Since the company is facing financial crunch these days due to closure of its manufacturing operation and sale of its Factory premisesrbecause
of some irrepressible factors, so the training program for remaining directors is beifg déferred. However, the company intends to arrange for
orientation course for the remaining directors in future.

Duringthe period, there is no replacement of CFO, Company Secretary, and Head of Internal Audit ofthe Company.

CFO and CEO duly endorsed the financial statements before approval of the Baard. .
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13. The board hasformed two committees comprising of the members given below:

Lahore:
Qctaber 03, 2020

a) Audit Committee:

It eomprises of three members, of whom all three are non-executive directors and the chairman of the committee is an independent

director, The committee met 4 times during the year and the attendance was as follows:

Name of Member M Attended .
Mr. Haroon Majid (Chalrman) 4
Mian Wagar Ahmad (Member) 4
Ms. Ayesha Jehangir {Member) 4
b) Human R and Rer ion C i
It comprises of three bers. Alk bers are ni utive directors and the chairman of the committee is an independent director.
The Committee met twice during the year and the d; ofthe Isasfol
Name of Member Meetings Attended
Mr. Magsood Ahmed Sajid  (Chairman) 2
Mrs. Nargis Jehangir {Member) 2
Ms. Ayesha Jehangir (Member) 2

. Theterms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and advised to the committees for compliance,
. The board has set up an effective internal audit function, which has been effectively implemented.

. The statutory auditors have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactery rating under the quality control review programme of the [CAP

and registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that the firm and all its partners are in compllance with International Federation of
Accauntants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by ICAP and that they and the partners of the firm invoived in the audit are net a
clpse relative {spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent children} of the chief officer, chlef | officer, head of internal
audit, company secretary or director of the company;

. the statutory auditors or the persons asseciated with them have not been appointed to provide other services except in accordance with the

act, these Regulations or any other regulatory requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines n this
regard.

. We confirm that all ather requirements of the Regulations have been complied with.

. The Companyintends to disclose its significant policies on website in near future,

For and on behalf of the Board

hief Executive
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SARWARS TEL: 35762920
C Chartered Accountants Fax: 3? ;—3 i: §§

E-mail; sarwars@ysarwarsca.com

sarwars.sca@gmail.com

Off: # 12-14, 2nd Floor,Lahore

- Center, 77-D, Main Boulevard,
Gulberg-1H, Lahore.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REVIEW REFORT
To the members of Mian Textile Industries Limited

~Review Keport on the Statement of Compliance contained in Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance)
Regulations, 2019

We Have Teviewed The enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance)
Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of Mian Tertile Industries Limited for the year ended
June 30,2020, in accord with the requi ts of regulation 36 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. Our responsibility is to
review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company's compliance with the provisions of the
Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is
limited primarify to inquiries of the Company's personne! and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply
with the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting and internal control
gystems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of
Directors' statement on internal control covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectivencss of such intemal
- __controls, the Company's corporate governance procedures and risks,

‘The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of the Audit Comunitiee,
place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its related party transactions. We are only required ar_:d have
ensurcd compliance of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party transactions by the Board of Directors
upon recommendation of the Audit Committee.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of Compliance does not
appropriately refiect the Company's compliance, in ail material respiscts; with the requirements contained in the Regulations as
applicable to the Company for the year ended June 30, 2020.

ﬁ?
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SARWARS .
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Place: Lahore
Audit Engag t Pariper: Rashid Sarwar

Date:October 05, 2020
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the 34™ Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of Mian Textile
Industries Limited will be held on Wednesday October 28, 2020 at 10:30 AM at the Registered Office of the
Company at 29-B/7, Model Town, Lahore to transact the following business:-

Ordinary Business:

1. Toconfirm the minutes of the last Annual General Meeting of the Sharehalders of the Company held on
October 26,2019.

2. To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the company together with the
Director's and Auditor's reportsthereon for the yearended June 30, 2020.

3. Toappoint Auditorsand fix their remuneration for the year endingon June 302021

4. Totransactany other business with the permission of the Chairman.

By order ofthe Board
Lahore: ! Mubammad Masud Mufti
Dated: October 06, 2020 Company Secretary
Notes: ’

a) The share transfer books of the Company will remain closed from October 21, 2020 to October 28,
2020 (both days inclusive). Transfers received in order at the Registered Office of the Company up to
the close ofbusiness on October 20, 2020 will be in time to affect the vating rights at the meeting.

b) Any individual Beneficial Owner of the Central Depository Company, entitled to vote at this meeting
must bring his/her CNIC with him/her to prove his/her identity, and in case of proxy must enclose an
attested copy of his/her CNIC. Representatives of corporate members should bring the usual
documents reguired for such purpose.

Q) The Shareholders are requested to notify the Company, the change in their address, ifany, immediately
to the Company's Registrar Hameed Majeed Associates (Pvt) Ltd. - H. M. House 7, Bank 5quare,
Lahore.

d) Members are requested to provide by mail or email, photocopy of their CNIC and their email address
to enable the Campany to comply with the relevant laws.

PSR ————
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

A behalf of the Board of Directors of Mian Textile industries Limited, | am pleased to welcome youto the 34" Annual General Meeting of
e Company and submit their report together with audited financial statements of the Company and Auditor's Repart thereon for the

rarended lune 30, 2020.
ya Financial results of the Company for the year ended are summarized below:
/ 2020 2019
{Rs.in'000'} {Rs.in '000')
Trading income - ) 2,116
QOperating Loss {14,199) (21,312}
Finance cost 3 9
Loss before tax from continuing operations {14,614) {15,825)
Taation 77T 77T - (26)
Loss after tax from continuing operations (14,614) {15,855)
- Ppsttax profitfromdiscontinued operations - 109,657 .- .
Total Profit f (Loss) after tax (14,614) 93,802
Comprehensive Income for the year {14,614) 93,802
E.PS {0.66) 4.24
uture outiook

he Company intended to do viable trading business manly in textile products. Butin view of present aggravated condition of economy,
e trading business does not seem profitable.

he Directorsinformed the company that they have recei.ved an offer dated February 14, 2020from Mr. Ali Arif {the potential acquirer) for
e acquisition of 74.15% shares of the Diractors and their relatives and that they are in negotiations with the potential acquirer in this

agard,

1 March 0B, 2020, the Chief Executive received a latter from Next Capital Limited stating that on behalf of Mr. Ali Arif (the acgquirer) they -

ereby submit Acquirer's Public Announcement of Intention to acquire 74.15% shares and control of Mian Textile Industries Limited and
hat they have been appointed as Manager to Offer by the acquirer {Mr. All Arif}.

‘he Public Announcerent of Intention was alsa published in the newspapers on March 10, 2020.

n March 26, 2020, Mr. Ali Arif s submitted the future business plan for the revival of Mian Textile Industries Ltd. to the SECP and

'akistan Stock Exchange [P5X).

\fter March-2020, no negotiation or any further progress took place in the process of proposed acquisition due to outbreak of pandemic

\f Coronavirus {Covid-19) in the world and lockdown announced by the Government.

\s per Regulations, the acquirer was required to make public announcement of offer through the Manager to Offer within 180 days of
naking the publicannouncement of intention but they failed to doso. ;

“he majarity shareholders of the Company are pursuing the matter with proposed acquirer through Next Capital Limited (the Manager to
Iffer}.

Jow as the stipulated time has already been lapsed, the majority shareholders have started to Jook for some other potential acquirers
snd in this regard, initial discussion with a couple of parties isunderway.

The Directars/majority shareholders are hopefu) that they shall be able te find a potential acquirer for the acquisitién of majority
;hareholding or merger for the revival of tha operations of the Company inthe bestinterest of ail shareholders.

_“__—_—_-———‘———__‘—‘__——-_——'_—
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Dividend
In view of the brought forward iosses and operational loss sustained, the directors have not recommended any dividend for the period

ended as at lupe 30, 2020.

Notes
Furthermore, we give hereunder our comments on the observations recorded by the company's auditors in their report.

Emphasis of Matter Paragraph:
The Directors/majority shareholders are hopeful that they shall be abie to find & potential-acquirer for the acquisition of
majority shareholding or merger for the revivat of the operations of the Company in the best interest of all shareholders.

As required, the Company has provided the list of members to the SECP. The company intends to give notice to the concerned
shareholdars in this connection. The company after exhausting all possible meanswill commence the process of complying with
the requirements of Section 244 of the Companies Act, 2017.

CORPORATE AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FRAME WOCRK
The directors also confirm compliance with Corpoerate and Financial Reporting Framework of the SECP's Code of Corporate Governance
for the following:
a) Thefinancial statements prepared by the management, present fairly its state of affairs, the result of its operations, cash flows
and changes inequity;
b} Properbooks of accounts have been matntained by the Company;
c) Appropriate accountifg policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial statements and accounting estimates
are based on reasgnable and prudent judgment;
d) international Accounting Standards, a5 applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in preparation of financial staternents and
any departure there from (Ifany) hasbeen adequately disclosed;
Thesystem of interAal control Is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored;
There company has closed down its manufacturing operations and factory land & complete premises etc has been disposed off.
The company being a non-geing concern, the financial statements have been prepared under fair market value methed against
historical cost conventionin earlier years. '
g} There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance as detailed in the listing regulations of
the stock exchange except, ifany, as mentioned in the Statement of Compliance.
h) Operatingand financial data and key ratios of six years are annexed.
i} Astatementshowingpattern of shareholdingis annexed. s
- -Buring the-year-ne-traasaction-in.the shares of the Campany was. made by the CEQ, directors, CFO, Company Secretary, their
spouses & minor children.

=

BOARD MEETING

During the financial year under consideration, five meetings were held and the attendance by the respective directors was as follows:
S.No. Nameof Directors No. of mestings attended
1 Mian Muhammad Jehangir 5

2 Mian Waheed Ahmad 5

3 Mian Wagar Ahmad -

4 Mrs. Nargis Jehangir 1

5 Ms. Ayesha lehangir 5

6 Mr. Haroon Majid 1

7 Mr. Magsood Ahmed Sajid 1

8 Mr. Muhammad-Arshad {Nominee-NIT) 3

Leave of absence was granted to Directors who could not attert) the Board meetings.

(2




|

COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECT ORS {"THE BOARD"}
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Category Names

Executive Directors: Mian Muhammad Jehangir
Mian Waheed Ahmad

Mon-Executive Dlractors: Mian Waqar Ahmad

Mrs. Nargis lehangir

Ms. Ayesha Jehangir

Independent Directors Mr. Haroon Majid

Mr. Magscod Ahmed Sajid

-—the-totatnumbers of directors are 7 {other than one Nominee director) comprising of 2 Female and S Male directors. However,
no remuneration is paid to Non-executive directors.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Boardconstituted an Audit Committee comprising the following Directors:
L Mr. Haroon Majid Chairman

2. Mian Waqar Ahmad Member

3. Ms. Ayesha lehangir Member

HUMAN RESOI;IRCB & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
The Board constituted an HR&R Committee comprising the following Directors:

1 Mr. Magsood Ahmed Sajid Chairman

2 Mrs. Nargis Jehangir Member

3. Ms. Ayesha Jehangir Member
* AUDITORS

The auditors M/s SARWARS Chartered Accountants will retire at the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting. The auditors ofthe
Company shall be appointed in the farthcaming AGM for the next year ending on 30" June 2021 and their remuneration shall be
fixed.

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDINGS : s : R

A statement-showing pattern of shareholding as on June 30, 2020 is annexed.
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

We like to place on record our gratitude to the regulatory authorities and the sharehotders for their continued support-Weratso—
appreciate the efforts and dedication shown by the staff for managing the company's affairs during this tough time.

e DL BEFALE G FUE EORRD

S

Place:Lahore
Date:O?oher 03, 2020 MIAN MUHAMMAD JEHANGIR

Chief Exacutive

dr
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PERFORMANCE OF LAST SIX YEARS AT GLANCE
(RUPEES IN '000")

FINANCIAL DATA

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

Sales ’

Cost of sales *

Graoss profit/(loss)

Rental income from investment property
" Trading income

Qperating profit/(loss)
“~pioit/(loss) before taxation

Profit/(loss) after taxation

Comprehensive income for the year

BALANCE SHEET
Paid up capital.
Fixed assets
Current assets
Current liabilities

__ KEY RATIOS
“Gross profit/(loss) ratio
" Operating profit/(loss) ratio
Net profit/(loss) ratic
Current ratio
Eaming/(loss) per share (Rs.) -

4.24

[2020 ] 2019 | 2018 | 2017 | 2016 | 2015 |
Restated Restated

- = - 17179 27,399 30,753

- 2,116 18,958 - - -
(14,199) (21,312) (24,525) (30,518) (12,160)  (4,816)
(14,614) 93,828 43,521 40687 81,555  (30,631)
(14,614) 93802 43488 42,858  8L555 (30,631
(14,614) 93,802 43,488 47,985  B6450  (26,357)
221,052 221,052 221,052 221,052 221,052 221,052
2,635 3,267 304,334 328213 392,531 415,083
28004 77292 28005 27707 24176 30,913
12740 44,005 352,219 419,000 450,769 226,555
- -1007.07% -129.37% -177.65%  -44.38%  -15.66%
- 4432.45% 220.40% 24948% 297.66%  -99.60%
1:2.20 1:1.76 1:008 1:0.07 1:0.05 1:0.14
{0.66) 1.97 1.94 3.69 (1.39)

MIAN TEXTILE INDUSTRIES LTD.

Pattern of Shareholding for Mian Textile Industries Limited As on:- 30-Jun-2020

No. of Shareholdings From To Total Number  Parcentage of
Share of Share Held Total Capital
Holders
338 Tis 100 24,041 ot
743 101 - 500 . 520658 145
230 501 1000 213,558 o097
230 3001 - 5000 611,031 2.78
: &7 5001 - 10000 511,4G0 2N
- 20 10001 - 15000 257,930 117
17 15001 - 20000 306,800 1.39
7 20001 25000 164,200 074
- 5 25001 - 30000 145,600 0.66
- 4 30001 - 35000 129,800 0.59
4 40001 45000 168,500 0.76
4 45001 50000 198,000 0.50
3 50001 - 55000 156,860 0.7
= i 5500t - 60000 57,000 0.26
1 85001 - 70000 67,295 030
- 3 85001 - 90000 266,500 121
1 90001 - 95000 oo 93,000 042
1 95001 - 100000 " 400,000 0.45
1 135001 - 140000 38,000 0.82
3 145001 - 150000 450,000 204
1 150004 155000 154,000 0.70
1 165001 - 170000 . 168,000 078
1 200001 205000 § 208,000 093
1 230001 238000 " 233,500 1.06
1 305001 - 316000 368,800 1.40
1 220001 425000 420,900 1.90
- 1 805001 - 61000 605,578 2.74
= 1 1760001 - ., 75000 1762308 797
z 1 1950001 - 1855000 1,952,800 8.83
X T 2180001 - 2185000 2,185,000 988
% t 3865001 - 3570000 3,566,198 16.13
o 1 6160001 - H165000 6,162,902 27.89
{1683 22,105,200 100.00]
Form 34
Mian Textile Industries Lid.
Patten of Holding of Shares
Held by the Shareholders as at 30/06/2020
' Categories of Shareheolders Numbers  Shares Held %
> - Individuals 1,651 4235092 18.16
- Investmant Companies 3 33,800 0.15
Insurance Companies 1 420,900 1.90
; . [FmencialInsttetion 3 53215 0.24
- Joint'Stock Companies 14 264,050 1.19
- Modaraba Companies. 4 21,000 9.0
- Mutuat Funeds 3 675,234 a.ns
- CED, Directors, Spouses & Relatives 11 16,380,209 T4.15
- Others 3 11,600 005
TOTAL: 1693 22105200 100.00 .
! ‘
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CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS SARWARS EL: 38782920
AS ON JUNE 30, 2020 QY crarred Accountants -
Fax 35773825
E-mail: sarwars@sarwarsca.com
No. of * sarwars.sca@gmail.com
Shares % Oft: # 12-14, 2nd Floor, Lahore
- ' i oo
ASSOCIATED GOMPANY I i NS AT GG TR oo
) O THE MEMBERS OF MIAN TEXTILE INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NIT AND ICP - Opini
i) Nationai Bank Of Pakistan, Trustee Department 726,549 - plon
8 Imestmenk Garrtaih of Palnar o We have audited the annexed financial statements of MIAN TEXTILE INDUSTRIES LIMITED
' ) (the Company), which comprises the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2020, and the statement
" DIRECTORS . - of profit and loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the statement
iy Mian Muhammad Jehangir STE.003 AT i o_f ca‘!sh flows for the year _thcn ended, and notes to 'the ﬁnagcml statements, including a summary of
i) Mian Waheed Ahmad 2'1 85’000 9:38 ) stgn.!ﬁcaut ac..countmg policies _and othe-r explanatory information, and we state that we have obtained all
iil) Mian Wagar Ahmad 154,000 0.70 : the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary
iv) Mrs. Nargis Jehangir 3,566,198 16.13 ) for the purpose of the audit.
v) Ms. Ayesha Jehangir 1,912,309 8.65 z . . N . L
i) Mr. Haroon Majid 500 0.00 . In our opinion and to the best of our information and accerding to the explanations given tous, the statement
vii) M. Magsood Ahmed Sajid 500 0.00 of financial position, the statement of profit and loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement
13,981,409 63.25 B of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part thereof, conform
. o with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by
DIRECTORS' SPOUSES & MINOR CHILDRENS/RELATIVES 2,408,800 10.90 the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair
. view of the state of the Company's affairs as at June 30, 2020 and of the loss and total comprehensive loss,
PUBLIC SECTOR COMPANIES AND CORPORATIONS 275,850 1.25 the changes in equity and its cash fiows for the year then ended. '
BANKS DEVELOPMENT FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS " _—
NON EANKING FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS, INSURANCE , Bt forOpaiin
COMPANIES, MODARABAS AND MUTUAL FUNDS A0 208 Weconducted our auditin accordance with the international standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in
GENERAL PUBLIC ' 4235 002 19.18 B Pakistan. OQur responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities
. for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.
22,105,200 10000 i We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for
- Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered
5 Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
SHAREHOLDERS HOLD,ING FRERIRERNTORMORES with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
Mian Muhammad Jehangir §,162,902 27.88 . basis for our opinion
Mrs. Nargis Jehangir ; | 3,566,198 16.13 ’
Mian Waheed Ahmad 2,185,000 9.88 .
Mian Khurram Jehangir 1,952,800 8.83 " Emphasis of Matter Paragraph
Ms. Ayesha Jehangir 1,912,309 8.65 L
) s . Aentionis invited to Note 3 of the financial statements. In the Extra Ordinary Meeting of shareholders
; DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR THE TRADING IN SHARES OF THE COMPANY BY THE CEQ, DIRECTORS, held on 29 April, 2017, it was resolved that the operation of industrial unit is not viable and unit be closed
" GFO, COMPANY SECRETARY AND THEIR SPOUSES AND MINOR CHILDERN IS AS FOLLOW: - _down due to_depressed market, uneconomical conditions and political upheavals,. The Company has
’ incurred current year opetating loss of Rs. 14.6 million and acenmulated losses of Rs.201.8 million yet so
Nil ’ far and it seems unable to recoup its losses in normal course of business. :
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The management has drawn up its financial statements of the year ended June 30, 2020 on non-going
concem basis. Qur opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

As disclosed in note no. 13.1 of the financial statements, the company is in the process of complyix_lg_ w1th
the requirements of section 244 of the Companies Act, 2017 relating to unclaimed dividend. Our opinion is
notmodified in respect of this matter. . .

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our

audit of the financial statements of the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit

of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
“ppinion on these matiers.

- Therets nokey audit matterworth reportable.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon ] )
Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the mform?tlon
included in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements of the company and our auditor's

report thereon.

Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our sudit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and;"in doimg-so;consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact, We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of
-Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management determines is necessary

to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstaternent, whether due to
frand or error. '
In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the company's abflity to
continue as the going concern, disclosing, as applicable , matters relating to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the company or to cease

o e
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opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.*

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: N
. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstaternent resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
5 fraud may involve collusion, forgery, mtentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the andit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

T . Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
) estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting.
When such use is inappropriate and management uses an altcrnative basis of-accounting, we
conclude whether the alternative bases used by management are acceptable in the circumstances.
We also evaluate the adequacy of the disclosures describing the alternative basis of accounting and
T reasons for its use, refer to note no. 3.1 of the financial statements. Qur conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.

P ... Evaluate the overall presentation, strugture and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

-

We communicate with Board of Directors regarding, among other mancfs, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our andit.

We also provide the Board of Directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

. aperations, or has norealistic alternativebuttodoso. - oo e ) -
Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Onur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about'whether the finuncial statements as a w}:.ole are free
from material misstatement, whether duc to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our

@:

From the matiers communicated with the Board of Directors, we determine those matters that were of
- most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matier or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should
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not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing s0 would reasonably be
‘ expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Reporton Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on out audit, we further report that in our opinion:

(a)  properbooks of accounts have been kepi by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017
(XIX) 0of 2017);

(b)  the statement of financial position, the statement of profit and loss and the statement
comprehensive income, the staternent of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together
with the notes forming part thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, .
o _2017(XTX 0f2017) and are in agreement with the books of accounts and returns; 0*.
' >

(c) investment made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the Qo\
purpose of the Company's business; and 6,
o

(&)  in our opinion, no zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 A
(XVII of 1980). : N

The engagement partner on andit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Rashid Sarwar (FCA). X
LY

Place: Labote SARWARS ‘ — ks S e
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS &go\
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_NET ASSETS

MIAN MUI

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

te -

-]

ASSETS N
Cash And Bank Balances

Tax Refunds Due From Government

Trade Debts

Loan And Advances

Long Term Deposits And Deferred Cost

Trade Deposits And Short Term Prepayments 10

we~NaWn

“Assets Held For Sale 11

Property, Plant And Equipment 12

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Trade And Gther Payables 13
Borrowings 14
Deferred Liabilities 15
Provision For Taxation

TOTAL LIABILITIES

REPRESENTED BY:-

Authorized share capital
22,500,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each

Issued, subscribed and Paid Up Capital
Reserves

16~ -

Share Holders' Equity
Contingencies & Commitments . i7

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

punkend M’""L '

MIAN WAHEED AHMED
Director

=) o e

MAD JEHANGIR

Chief Executive Financial Officer
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AS AT JUNE 30, 2020
2020 2019

& Estimated Estimated

Book value Realisablef Book value Realisable/
settiement value settiement value
7,952,622 7,952,622 57.523,854 57,523,854
16,780,010 16,780,010 16,276,952 16,276,952
1,701,921 1,701,921 1,917,229 1,917,229
- - 2,549 2,549
679,367 679,367 679,367 679,367
1,569,402 1,560,402 1,571,152 1,571,152
604,649 604,649 604,649 604,649
2,635,000 2,635,000 3,266,753 3,266,753
31,922,971 31,922,971 81,842,507 81,842,507
7,910,530 7,910,530 9,044,177 9,044,177
590,265 590,265 34,934,500 34,934,500
4,239,329 4,239,329 4,040,432 4,040,432
- - 26,453 26,453
12,740,124 12,740,124 38,045,562 48,045,562
19,182,847 19,182,847 33,796,945 33,796,945
- 225,000,000 225,000,000 225,000,000 225,000,000
221,052,000 221,052,000 221,052,000 221,052,000
(201,869,153) (201,869,153) (187,255,055) (187,255,055)
19,182,847 19,182,847 33,796,945 33,796,945
19,182,847 10,182,847 33,796,945 33,796,945

MIAN Mﬁ JEHANGIR

poukack et

MIAN WAHEED AHMED IRFAN
Chief Executive Dirsctor f Financlal Officer
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

+

2020 2019
_Rupess . . Rupees
profit/(Loss) for the year after taxation {14,614,097) 53,801,764
Other comprehensive income - ®
Total comprehensive income/{loss) for the year (14,614,097) 93,801,764

The annexed notes form an integral part of these finandial statements.

5"y MIAN TEXTILE INDUSTRIES LTD.
A
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020
NOTES 2020 2019
(RUPEES ) (RUPEES )

Income From Trading 18 . 2,116,250
Cost Of Trading 19 - (1,963,248)
Operating Profit - 153,002
Distribution Cost 20 - 1,101,650
Administrative Expenses 21 14,198,946 20,363,570

14,198,946 23,465,220
Operating Loss (14,198,946) (21,312,218)
Other Operating Charges 22 412,389 4,446,350
Other-OperatingIncome———-—- - 23 - 9,938,525
Finance Cost 24 2,762 8,978
Loss befora Tax from continuing operations (14,614,097) = (15,829,021)
Taxation 25 7 26,453
Loss after Tax from continuing operations {14,614,097) (15,855,474)
Post Tax profit from Discontinued Operations 23.1 - 109,657,238
Total profit/(loss) after tax (14,614,097) 93,801,764
Eaming/(loss) Per Share : 28 (0.66) 4.24
The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

v
v ik Pt ”
MIAN MUH D JEHANGIR MIAN WAHEED AHMED AN
Chief Executive Director Chig¢f Financial Officer

=

b Ao
MIAN WAHEED AHMED
Director

]

MIAN Jﬁ:\l) JEHANGIR

Chief Executive
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

2020 2019 . :
(Rupees) (Rupees) - 1 Accumulated | SUPSON | gharenoider's
. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES ’ Particulars Share Capital Logs revaluation of Equity
Profit/(joss) before tkation (14,614,007) 93,828,217 PPE
Adjustments for non-cash and other items: R - {(—-Rupees-——o _
Depreciation 634,502 1,483,800
Provision for grartuity 369,372 5,382,371
Loss/{Gain) on disposal of property, plant and equipment - (2,683,429)
Profit on disposal of assets held for saie - (109,657,238)
R s P Balance as at June 30, 2018 221,052,000 (514,291,655) 233,234,836  (60,004,819)
Impafrment loss on property held for sale - 2,714,520 .
Hinance cost 2762 8,978 Total profit for the year after taxation - §3,801,764 - 93,801,764
S S S e s O . 1,219,025 - {96,325,939)
Operating profit before working capltal changes (13,395,072) (2,497,723) Total comprehensive income for the year - -
« Adjustments for Working Capital Changes
{Increase) / decrease in current assets:
Simyres and spares - 5 Transfer from surplus on revaluation of PPE
Trade debts 153,581 (5,794,439) - Incremental depreciation = - g -
Loans and advances 2,549 2,983,904 - De-recognized during the year - 233,234,836 (233,234,836) -
Trade depostts, prepayments arnd other recelvables 1,750 1,150,974 1
Tax refunds due frem Government (664,748) 378,277 7 _
(Decrease} / Increase In current llabilities: Balance as at Juna 30, 2019 2=21=,052.000 (187,255,055) 33,796,945
Trade and other payables (1,133,647) (3.894,968)| .
Income tax payable - - Balance as at June 30, 2019 221,052,000 (187,255,055) - 33,796,945
Net working capital changes (1,640,51%) {5,176,252) :
Finance cost paid (2,762) (8,978) Loss for the year after taxation - (14,614,097) - {14,614,087)
Gratulty paid {170,475} (4,369,436)
(10185,6462:1 2 5&285 .63946; Total comprehensive income for the year - - =
Net cash gensrated from/ (used in) operating activities (15,224,248) (17,338,870)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES Balance as at June 30, 2020 221,052,000 (201,869,152) = 19,182,847
Praperty, plant and equipment purchased (2,750) (5,876,690) -
Long term deposits ) - 92,210
Pruceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment - 6,707,500 e 4 S L L A
Proceeds received against sequrity deposis - 4,000,000
Proceeds from disposal of Assets Heid For Sale - 406,400,000
Nat cash (used in) / generatad from investing activities (2,750} 411,323,020
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES e ;
Director's bridge finance foan - (38,563,713)
Shiort term bank borrowings - -
Short term related party loans (34,344,235) (304,108,415)
~~“Long tenm deposits - -
Net cash {used in)/ @ ted from fii activities {34,344,235) _ (342,672,128)
Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents {49,571,233) 51,312,022

57523854 6,211,832

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the Year 523,
7,952,622 __ 57,523,851

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR

Note R IR
Cash and bank baiances 5 7,952,622 57,523,854 [
The annexed netes form an integral part of these finandial statements. R : : P B “’L
4 ,é .
. d %‘ Wﬁla’vl/
MIAN MUH @EHANGIR MIAN WAHEED AHMED MIAN MU AD JEHANGIR MIAN WAHEED AHMED
Chief Executive i Director Chief Executive Director Financial Officer
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

1 ' LBEGAL STATUS AND MATURE GF BUSTNESS

Mian Tectia Incusirirs Linibed, "he Company®, was. iscorporated I Pakistan on December 01, 1986 as a Public Lim&ed Company unier the Companies Ordinance,
194 Its shares are quoted on Karachi and Lahore Stock Exchanges. The negisterad offica of the Company |5 stuated at 29-8(7, Model Town, Lahore and is
manufacturing facities were located at 48,5 K.M. Mulkan Road, Bhal Phany, Tehsd Chunian, District Kasur, The Company was principaly ¢
manufacturing, sole and mxport of textiie products. Tt i reaved by share-holders in thelr extra-ordinary mesting heid on 29th Apnl. 2017 that the operation of
nmmmmtumwmnhmmmwmmmmmdunwmmdw,mwm
spining Plant and Machinary 50 2 I pay out the outstanding loens of banks and directors at their family memoers, In 2017, tha cerpety lesesd out &5
buliding for the period from July 2016 to Jonuary 2017 arxd ewmed nintH income . Whersas i memaining period t the date of dispesal, the sald properties remained
VBGANL In yeor 2019, the compalTy caied out traci Dusingss relating to sale of vehides, whereas in yesr 2020, no business activity was onducted.

The company hes been cessified 23 Large stzad antity as per the Dintctives of ICAP and requistions of SCEP and Companies Adt, 2017,
oF AND EVENTS EFFECTING THE COMPANY'S STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND PERPORMANCE
Summary of sian¥icant events and tractiets am duly discloced in note 23,
SATD OF PREPRARATION. .
2 STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE
-These financial statements have been prepored Kt accordonce with e accounting and reporting standards as appiicable in Pakistan. The accourting and reporting
standards 2ppRcable In Paidstan comprise of: 5
-~ IftsTeiaRal Financtal Reporting Standards {IFRS Stancars), isued by te Intemational Accounting Standards Board (TASH) as notified under the Companies Adt,

11

2017; and

- Provisions of and directives SsUed under the Companies Act, 2017. .
mmammmmwmmzznmmmmm,mmuwmmmnw
Act. 2017 have basn folowed.

24 " 4

during the yesr

The Corpany hins adopeEd TFRS 16 "Leases’ with affect from 01 July 2019, IFRS 16 ™Leases” Tias replaced TAS 17 "L the former lease accounting standard,and b
mmmmmmmmmmmgmamnmmmummmmmwh
the standand will ba recogniaed on the statement of financial position with only meceptions of short tern and low value leases.Under IFRS 16, an st [the right In use
the feased Rem] | recognized along With COITesponding finpncial febiity to pay rentals at the present value of fulure lease pryments ovar the kexse tenm, discounted
with the spacfic Incremenial borrowing rete.

22 New { revissd and tvat are effactive fros,

Standards, amendments and Intepretstions to axsting standants that ane not vet effective and have nok been early adopted by the Company;

S s Effective Dwty ]
(mmnual
reportitg
npelnda
Standard or Interpretation
IAS 1 Jarawy 1, 2020
nse Acrounting policies, changes I aocounting estimeakes and errors (Amendiments) Jaruary 1, 2020
1A% 16 Property, Plant and Equiprent (Amendments) January 1, 2002
w3y Provisions, Contingent Lisbities and Contirgent Assets (Amendments) Jaruay 1, 2023
A5 39 Finandal and Jaruary 1, 2020
IFRIC 23 Actounting trestinent when. there | UNCErity over Income
tax treatment under IAS 12 Jaray t, 2019
IRS? Financial instruments: distiosures (Amendments) Jarnuary L, 2020
RS9 Financlal insitruments (Amendimentsy January 1, 2020
TRS-16 mlﬂ-mm(ml June 1, 2020
185 13 Amendrrnis to “Emphoyes banefits” Januawy 1, 2019

et adoption of abuve naw saadards and amendmants of the stadards wil have no material impect on the Company'’s finandal

RS 3 Business O n 3 husiness.

IFRS3 Business Combinatjon- Scope exceplion for kst venilres

IFRS & Operating - Aggregation of operating B
IRS 8 Operatig of Lotal of the: b Wty assets to it antity’s assels

IFRS 13 Fair Yalus Measurements- Scope of paragraph 52 (partfolio exeention)

af
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of accumcserted ¥
1AS 24 Ralated Farty —Key and L H i
IAS 40 enship between TFRS 3 and [AS 40 (anciflary services)
The adoption of the above il E o dards arnd i will nok have arty effect on the financial statements in

the period of inftial application and mlating to disdesurs of financial satments withowt effecting Consitent accounting folicy subject to applicabilicy.
At [ Schedule Notification

SECP brought cartzin atterations In Fourth Schedule of the Act with regart to of fingncial

onai These
resulted in elmination of cartain disdosures in these finandal statements of the Company a5 at March 31, 202,

3 m,um&kgmmmmmwmmmumwwmm(ma),m“yetmhemﬂﬁennymmm
and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP), for the purpose of thelr appcabifty m Pakstan;
- IFRS T First-time Adoption of Intsmational Financial Reparting Standards
- IFRS 17 Tnsurancs contradts

2.4 The fobownsg intempretation issued by the IASB has been walved out by SECP
= IFRIC 12 Service concession amangement
- Insurance contracts

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STA

ON NON-GOING ASSUMPTION

31 mMmmammW,mhmmmmMMMMMmmmmigailsthlsnﬁulmmmm.
Asseds and liatridties are stated ak fair value other than specifically disdlosed.

3.2 lnmmorﬂmuymeﬁi'qd‘mhﬂim29ﬂMm'l2017.lwasrﬂmu1Elatupaa&ﬁd‘indlﬂﬂﬂmtismtviaﬂamdunitbednsmduwndue
-] 1t market, i ditie and Jeses sustained, Chief Evacutive has been authorized to sell out the fixed

P pofftical
acsets of the Company. Fired assets, clessified a5 "Assets heid for saic”, comprnisiog of lanc, buikding, plant and machinary were re-vaiued by the approvad
cmmlmﬂlsin2017,mmﬂmhmﬂsatﬂleﬁirmmmandmmwwhmmmwmmm.

322 MmmmmmﬁmwmmlmmmwmﬂnmrmmhﬁalxsetshavebeenswWm
and spares and llaGAities settiied to the extent and manner as Feporied.
Thenwngementﬂsdwedhsnmfamﬂ:mtdeu‘ﬁedmdnmﬂh;hﬂﬁ:daﬂmdwﬂhmﬂumvﬂeoﬁjﬂim
M.sand27umemunofﬁun’aﬂmbwmmwﬁnﬂdwmdﬂmidﬂh«mmwmmgbﬁm
whether manufacturer o other-wise

33 ummdupmwueal(mﬂmwmut),mmmwmssm&mmwmwmmmmm

23

the Tatat of:

a) A Single Amount in the of Comgpreh Income G
I} The Post-Tax Proftt or Loss of Discountinued Gperations and
m) mHﬂ-T‘uxGamu'mﬁmgnlsedmﬁemmﬁwwﬂmwﬁdwﬁnmmdhwamGmups(s]

[v the [ Op .

See Note 11.1

b} As analysis of the single amount in (2) inta:
I) The Revanue, Expense and Pre-Tax Profit or Loss of Discountinued Operations;
1T} The Related Income Tax Expefise as Required by Para 81(h) of [AS 12,
m)mGn.lnurl.nsaRewgnim‘lmﬂ!emmran_mlwl’ii'vakmlanﬂsdeormmeDispualdu:eMa'kausﬂﬁ'mp(s)cormdr\gme

Operation and
i ol V] The Redatad Income Tax Expense as Requinad by Para 81{h) of IAS 12,
See Note 23 AT, SRR
c} mmmmmﬁummueom&g,mmmmmmdmnmomm
Sea Note 23

Al other requiraments of IFRS 05 has been et/ applies to the extent and manner applicable to the company.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICTES

4.1 F and
The firancial statements are prasented i Pak Rupess, wiich |5 the Company's functional and presentalion cmency.

42 i and

“The of financial in y with approved Anandal Reporting Stendarcs (IFRS) requires management to make
jmgnmts.mndﬁnndammpﬁammmmaﬂu@n&mwmmﬂsumlwmﬁnmyum.Thsesﬁmatm
and iated_assunpbons.and. j are baced on_ historkal experience and varous other facors that are beleved o Ge reasonable under the
mmmammmmdmmmlmmmmwlmamwmmanmmwmrmmomu
sources, Actual resulls may differ from these estimates.

‘The accounting estimates and undertying assumptions are reviewed on 3 Shgoing basis exept for change in assumption stated above at Note No. 3.1. Revision
mmn&usﬂmummnhﬁinmwmmmiﬂ\mmkmmrmemamdsmwmw,winﬂtpﬂbdﬂfmvummd
mmwmmmmmmmdstuwmmmmmmm“sgmfummmmnpany'sﬁmm
statements or whers judgments were exertsad in application of accounting policies’ are as fofows:

- Taxation (note. 4.7}
- Useful life of depreciable assets (note, 4.8}

FE]
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- Investment proparty {note. 4,9)
Mpul'r\el’t(mh.!]ﬂ)

- Slow moving inventory (note. 4. 12)

wmmm(MAtm

- Fair value: measursment (note. 4.20)

However, the management beliaves that the change in outcome of the estimates has been discosed with effect on the amount discased in the finandal
siptements as staked above in Nobe 3.1.

Provisions

+ & provision ks recognised in the statement of finandal positon when the Company has 3 legal or constructive abilgation as 3 result of @ pact event, and T ks
ueubhmamumuemmmmuummmmmwwyuammmmmammamm

by the expected future cash flows 2t 3 pre-tax distount rate that reflacts cument market assecament of tme vaiue of
wwrﬂmmmelhnly mmdmmsmamm

Staif retirerieant banefits

The Compary operates an ut-funded gratuity scheme for al ks EniploySes acarcing o the terms of their employment. Underr this schérid, gratisity s aid to
the ratiring amployess on the basic of their kst drawn hasic salary for sach completed year of service.

“Trade snd athar peyshias

Lizbilithes for trade and other amounts payzhls are camed at coct which bs the fair value of the condideration o be paid o given in the futurs for goods and services
_ recaived o to b dolivared or for any oty amount, whather or not biled to the Campany.

. Cortingencies

nwommyha-M@MWMhmmwmmmuWwbﬂmnmwunMJ
the legal advisors for the estimated financial outcome. The achual cutcome of these Rigations and dalms con have an effect on the carrying amounts of the
Kablities racognizedt at tha balence shest date However, baserd on the best judgment of the Company and fis legal advisors, the Bkely outcome: of these
igations and dilme i8 nemote arsd thars i no sed 1o reognize any Eablity at the balance sheet date.

Taxation

Encoma Tax

Inchmé tx expense comprises current and defarred k. It ks recognised i DR of loss

Currant

Cuent o comganses the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable ixcome or loss for the yeas and any adiustment to the tax payable or receivable in
respect of previous years. The amount of curment tax payabia or recefvable is the best astimate of the tax amount expected 1o be paid or recatved that reflects

. uncestainty. relabed o loceme toms, IF amy, It s ménsured usion tax rabes enacted or suhstantially enacled at the reporting date.

Dafarret
Deferted tax k& I respect of hetween the cairying amounts of assels and Eabilities for financlal reporting purposes and the
mmmmmm‘msmmh—
Tmmuwwﬂmdmamma that Is not 2 busine and that affacts neicher acrounting nor
mm«m

redated to ¥ in and joit: to the extent that the: Company s able to control the timing of
mmﬁmmmwnmmumfwlnumhmmum and
Tepmble temporary ariging on the initlal of goodwil.

Defermesd tax assets are recognised for unusad bax kesses, unused tax credits and deduciie temporary diferences 1 the et & is probable that fumwe

‘taxable profits will be evallable against which they can be used. Fubis: tiahie profis ane determined based on business plans for tha Company and the reversal

of temporary differences. Deferred b assets are reviewsd at oach regorting data and are reduced i the extent that % is no longer probabla that the Fibinid i
benefit wil be readyed; such reductions are revarsad whan the probabiilty of ffure @xahia profits imonves. deferrad tax 2eeels are raacsacoed af

#ach reporting dabe and recognised to the extert that it 535 bacome probabile that firture tocable profits will be avalisbie against which they can be used.

< udqmumsn_\a_sndm&nmmuunmmmuwwmmwmmu-qmmmmmwm
enacted at the' reporting date. The measurement of deferred tax reflerts the tax consaquences that would follow from the manner n which the Company
expects, at the reparting date, b recower or seltis tha carrying amount of its assets and fablities. For this purpose, the cartying amount of investment property
measured at fair value 5 presumed to be recovered through sale, and the Comprarty has not retuited this assumption. Defermad tax ausets and Eabiities are
offset If certain criteria ane met.

Property, piant and equipment
48.1 Overgtiog fixed peacts
Dvmed ety

Property, plant and are stated ot and identied tosses, if sy, Cost of
propesty, mmmmummmmmmmammmmwmmw
of ringing the accats 4o working condition.

Revaluation &5 camied out with suffident

to ensure that the carmying ameunt of agsets does not differ materialy From their fair value

requiarity
Revalued amount has been determined by an Independent professional valuer on the basrs of open Mthdmis?itlmdmmM
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mmmmmmmmmmwummmmuwmmm.mmwm
Ay the date of against the graes carTying amount of the asset, and the net amount is restated to
ugmduedmrnmemcummmwmmmmm«m,mmmmm

mmmmmma&mmmﬂmmw building and plant and equipment ane recognised, net of tax, in other comprehensive
inoome and surpius in aquity, to the extent that increase reverse a degrease previously recognised in the
mwtufmwhs,ﬁ-evm-ﬂrstmmgmadnmmdpvﬁwm Decreasss that reversé previous indease of the same asser are

In the other income to the extent of the remaining surphys attributabie to tha asset; all other decreases are charged to
mmdmwmmm the difference bstwean depreciation based on the revalued carrying amount of the asset charged
staternent of profit or loss and deprediation basad on the asset's original cost, net of tax, is redassified from revakiation Surplus on proparty, plant and
aquipment to ur-appropriated profit

wswmmmmmmmmmhmmwm@u@nWMWMM
12.1. The remaining useful e of the depreciable assets and depretiation methad

are reviewed perlodicaly to ensune that the depreciation method and
periods of depniation are cansistent with the expectad pattern of economic benefts from property, plant and equipment. Full month's depreciation &
mmwmmwmmJWMemmMummswmmmmwmmm The Company
reviews the value of tha assets for posstble impairment on aoqual Dasia, Where an il K55 charge is adjusted In
the future periods to allocate the assefs revised CHTYING MMOLIY: over &3 estimated useful e,

Gains or kezses on disposai of property, prant and equipmant are included in current year's income.

Normak repairs and maintenance are charged o Profit and Lass Account s and when inasmed. Major renewals and replacements are apitaized and
the asseis o0 replaced, i any, other than those kept a5 stand by, ane naticed,

452 Leass
Peiivy Applicabia after 01 fuly 2019
Right of Use Asset:
The Company assesses whether 2 conradt i of cONtains 2 lease at the inception of the contract. The Company recognises 2 right-of-use asset and 3
mmxmmmmmmmummsmmmmmmmmmmmumm
fabilty acjusted for any Jease payments macde at or before the commencement dace, pius ary inital direct costs nourved and an estimate of cosis to
mﬂeandmmmmmummmmmummmmummlssrmmmmm_

The right-of-i1se asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method fram the conmencement dabe to the earler of the ent of the useful
e of the right-of-use asset or the end of the lease term, Tha estimaned usafial lives of ight-of-use acsers are detarmined on the same besis as those
of property, plant and equipment. In addiion, the right-of-use ssset is periodically reducad by invpainment iosses, [F-any, and adjusted for certain
remeasunemaents of the laace Eabllfty

‘Where the Company determines that the. lease term of idertified lease cONMracts is short term in nature i.a. with a Jease term of twelve months or less
at the commencament date, FHK of Use assets 5 not recognized and paymests made in respact of these leases ankexpensed In the statement of proft
ar e o & o
Lt Linbiity i
The lease Fabikty s nitially measinad af tha present v of the lezse payments that ane not paid at the commencement date, discounted using the
Inierest rata implick in the lease or if that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company's incremental borrowing. e, Genersity, the Company uses
ks incramental borrowina rete as the discount rate.
Lease payments in the measurement of the heass liabdity compriss tha Tollowing:

Aﬁmmimimmmwmﬂm;

- variable lease payments that depend on an index or @ rate, inially measured using the index or mte a4 at the commancement cate;

~ amounts expectd ba ba payvabl under 3 residual vahae guaraniee; and

the axerrica price under a purchase opton that the Company ks reasonably certain to exercize, lease payments minopﬁnralmmnlpuhdlme
Company is reasonably cartaln to exerdse an extenslon option, and penalties for early termination of a lease unless the Company ks reasonably certain
not to baminate ey

The lease [abkity is measured at amortised cost Lsing the effective interest method. T is remeasred when there is a change in fisture leace payments
arising from a dhange In an Index or rate, f there ks a change in the Company's astimate of the amount expected to be payable under a residual vaive
guarantze, or if the Company changes [ts assassment of whether & will exendse a purchase, extension or termination option

When the: baace liability is re-measured in this way, a corresponding adjustment k made to the canmying amount of the right of use asset, or |s recorded
iy profik o loss if the carmying amount of the right of use asset has been reduced to zero.

Variahie sase payrments are necognised in the profit or kess in the period in which the condition that triggers those payments ooours

4B - Mot Gurrent ascets held for sale
Assats that meet the criteria ( as per IFRS 5 ) te be clss#ied as held for sake 1 be measured at the iower of carmying amount and Fair value less cost to

sof), if their camying vahse is to be recovened princally through 2 sale transaction with in one year of the date of bajance cheet rather then through
continuing use and depreciation on such astets caace. Refer Nota No. 11.

4%  Investment property

Properties which are held to eam rentats or for capital appreciation or for both are classified 25 i ane ity

B
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recognired at cost, being the fair vaiue of the consideration given, Subsequently these ars Sated at fair vaiue. Fair vaiue Is the price that woukd be recelved o
=l an asset or paid to ransfer a liabikity in an. orderly transaction bebween mavket particpants at the measurement date in the principal, o in #s absence, the
mest advaniageous market tn wiich the Company has accass at that date. Also refer to Nate No. 4.20.

Ay gain or 10ss arking from a change in fair value is charged bo profit or loss. Rental income from investment properties i acoounted for as described i note
4.18.

wwsmmmmsmmmmtsmmmmmmmmmppmsmevm
flow t0 tha Company and the cost of the kem @n be measured reliably. Mmmwmmnwmmm When gart of an
Frvestment property is replacad, the carmying amount of the replaced part Is derecognized.

For the purpose of the Comyoany with suffickent regularity the fair value of the itens 'of investment propetty based on
available activa market prices, adasted, ¥ necessary, for any difference in the nature, location or mmammmwmwm
are performed &y of the neporting dabe by professional aluers wha hold and rejevant and have recent experience in the
socation and categary of the investment property being valusd, Thase valustions form the basis for the carying amouns in the finandal statements, The fair
value of ivestment property does not reflect future copital mqenditure that will impmve o enhance the property and does not reflect the relaled future
hmemsmmmmmmm;mmmmmmmmmmhmdmm.

plant and s praparty following a change in s use, any diffarence arksing 2t the date of transfer
bwmhmmmdmmhmmmwm-dthmbwndhmmmnbmnofﬁnadass!:.l)pmﬂspnsalm‘
lﬂem,uwmlamdupismmhmmBmmmm(mnuhndhs)mvhmaﬁuinmsmmsmmhﬁvﬂm&!m
profk or ko 7

* If an investment Foperty becomiss gwnes-ooupiad, i is raciaccified as proparty, plant and equipment and ks fair vake at the date of redlassification becomes
recording.

its enst for

prmases for

mmammbmmmwdmpanwmwwmdmmm«ammmmmmswm
Its disposal.
Trmpabrmant

The management asvess at sach balance shaet date whether tare ks any indication that an asset s impeined. I ary such indication exists, the management:
estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. T the recovarable amaunt of the asset ks less than ks amying anunt, the carying amount of the asset is
reduced to IS recoverabie amount by charging the impaiment loss .

Share chpital and dividend

1o the i a5 Yability In the period in

mm“wuammwm:mmmmmu

= which it & dectared

Camshs and cash aguivalents
Cash and tash equivalents comprise of cash in hand and at banks.

Eaenings par Share

The Company presents bask eamings per share {EPS5). mm:mwmmmmmmmmmwm

Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period and between
wmmmmummmmmuwmmmwwmm

Staras and sDares
Mnmxwdqﬁmmmm_mmwmmmmmﬂwmmmﬁmummm
Incidentai charges paid thereon t the balence shest data, Provision is made agalrst obsolete and slow maoving ftams.
Stock In trade ‘

- Basis of valustion are &s follows:
Particulars Mods of valuotion
Store & spares At welghted aversge cost

Currently stores and spares are helkd for disposal as per IFRS DS. therefore it ks comied a2 lower of cost of fair value less estimalad cost tn sed
Trade debts and other recetvables

Rectivables A camiad at orginal invalos amaunt less an estimate mace for doubtil Faciivable balances based on raview of oUSTENING amounts at year end.
Bad detts are written off when identifiexd. Also refer Rote no. 29, 26 the aompany has adopted ECL model of IFRS 09,

Borvowings

mwmammnmmmwmmmxmdemmms Bormowing orsts directly atiriotable to
the acquisiton, nrplnduﬂimnfqnlymgmmmaemmmﬂwmawmamwgumhmmmm

mummmmumdmmummmsﬂemmmmtwmmrmdedmmmummcqm
are charged o income in the perled Tn which these are Incurred,
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Foreign currency transistions

Transactions in forsign cumrencies are accoustted for i Pak rupesss &t the rates of axchange provailng ar tha date of rancartion as per [AS 21. Monetary assets
and Kabifties in foreign curendss are Tansiated at rates of exchange prevaikng at the balance sheet date and in case of forward exchange rontracts at the
oommittad rates, Galns or lossas on axchange are charged to income steternent.

Financial instrumants
.
Finandal Assets
Claszification: The Company chassifies its finandal 25cats in the foliowing measurement categories:
~ Amartised com where the effective intevest rabe mathod will apoly;
- Fair valua through proft or oss (FYTPLY; and
- Far value through cther cormprehensive income (FYTOCT)
The dassification depends on the antity’s businesc model for managing the financial assets and the contraciual terms of the cash flows.
For assets measyred at faic vahse, gains and losses will either be recorded in profik or loss or other comprehensive income (OCT). For Investments in equity
instrumes that are not held for trading, this will depend on whether the Company has mada an rmevocabla election at the time of initial recognition to account
for the equity Imvestment at fair value throuph other comprehensive mcone (FVTOCT).
Tha Company redassifes debt investmants wihen and ony when Ris business model for managing those assets changes.

Recogmition and derecognition

Ra;uhruayp\uﬂmsmdsalsnfwaﬂ(smmmgn&dmhade-dne,medaiemvmimhwvmnsmwmwsluam
Further, financial assats ane derecognisert when the rights to recaive cash flows from the Anancial assets have aqired or have besn transferred and the

mem:mmnmam

Mezasurement: AL nftial recognition, tha Company mescures a financial ascer at ks fair value pis, in the casa of a financis 2sset not at FVTPL, transaction

£osts that are directly smibuiable o the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of Anancial assets carred at FYTPL aie opensed in satement of

proﬂorluss.

of debt depenck on the Company’s business modal for managing the asset and the cash flow
demmaummm#mmwummmumum

Amcrtined cost Financal assers that' are hedd for collection of contradtual cash flows where the aotracual terms of the financial assals give rise on spedfied
dutes 0 cash fiows that represent solely payments of prindpal and IRerest, are measuned 3t amortised cost. Intevest income from thesa financial assets i
Ind\ncdlnMimmmo‘fwﬁvemmmm.Anvqahorlossalisingondemmgﬁunismgniseﬁdm:ﬂvinpmﬂurloﬁandpvww
in other income together with forsign exchange gains and losses. Tmpaimnent ksses are presenited as separate: line lem in the prof of loss.

Fair vaius through othar compraivntive income (FYTOCT): Assets that are held for collection of contractual cesh flows and for sefiing the finandal
assets, where the contractual ters of the financial asset give rise on spedfied dates t cash flows that represent solefy peymerts of principad and interest, are
measureua:Pwoq.m.nmmmnmmnmmmmmwmmmwmmmm
mmnmmﬂmMnWMnMammmMms gain or loss i«

smmoanmrmmmmmmtammwmmmnumsmmmmmmmsm\mﬂ
in other income using the effective interest method. Foreign exchange gains and losses are preserted in other some and impairment expenses are
wsumdmmlmiwnnmmn(m«m

mmmm-:l—(m} Assets that do not mest the arieria for amartised eost or FYTOCT are measured at FYTPL. A gain or loss on &
EHFYTPLIS in profit or loss and presented net withm other income in the period in which It arises.

that Is

Equity | The Company measures ad equity ivestments at fair value. Where the Company's management has sactad 10 present fair
value gains and losses on equity vestinents in OO, there i ne subsequent redassification of fair value gains and ksses to profit or ks following the
deregognition of the investment, Dividends from such investments continue to ba recegnised in profit or loss as other Income when the Compary's Aght to.
receive payments is estatrished
FAnandal Liabiifties
Anandal fabilies are dassified in the: follgwing artegones:

- fair value through profit or loss; and

- oiher Minaivcial daniltes
The Company determines the dassification of &s financial liablities at initial recognition. Al inandal llabiitdes are recognizad inftally 2t fair value and, in case of
obher financial Sabilties aisa inchude directly attributable trancaction costs, The subsetuent Mmeasurement of inandal KDIKes depends on their CassINCabion, as
Feslicrevs:
Falr value through profit or logs: financal lisbikties at far value through profit or loss include finandal labiities held-For-trading and financial Habalites:
desigriated upon inftal recognition 25 being at fair vanse through proft or 1655, The Company has not designated any financal liability upon recgnition as being
at fair valia through profit o loss.

Other MNANCial liabilthesR After inftial recognition, mther financia! fiakilities which are: interest bearng measured a2t anortized cost, using the
affective interect rate method. Gain and kossas ane remgnized In proftt or loss for the year, when the Uablities ars derecognized as welt as through effective
inberest rate amestisation process.

T?ncunpmwdemomssmndﬂhhmammmnwhmmecmwnfsoﬂmmmm cancelled or they expire.

FAnancial assets and Kabilfties ara offset and the net amount is reported in the stiatement of financial pasition if the Company has a legally enforcaable right to
set off the necognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, of reatiza the asset and settie the iiabilty simulizneously

Impairment

Financial assets: Theoxnpanyasassmamlaswdlacmafwwatdlmkmqmmmmm(ﬂ)nmmml‘sm
deblx, deposits, advances, other receivables and cash and bank baiances camed at depends on whether
there has been a significant increase in credit risk. For trade debts, the Campany applies IFRS Dmmappmmmﬁmwmnm{m
alkowance) which uses a life time expected koss aliowance to be recognised from initial recognition of the recetvables while general 2-stage approach for
depasits, advancas and other receivables and cash and bankbulancsl.e.mmmew.mmugnhasalmnmntmamomtequalmlz—«umm.ifamz
MMammﬂwamdmmlmmmenmmwﬁamm

e

e ————— ]
e ——— e e
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Th:mdwmmbamﬁmmdmm.mmmuamwnfﬂlehssihhenlsaddaut}and
mmmxmmmﬁmmmdmkm mmwxsmmnwmwwwmm
(aﬁlﬂdhmmmaﬂtwuumm,WmmtmmandmmMMMWaﬂdasmm&mﬁm
Mmammmmnmmdm«mwm).uwmmmmu for financial assets, this is represented by
Mmfgmmmmmmmmmma:mmmMmlzmmmhmmmr\asnu
MawminMMm,mmmbwmmwm.

mmmmmammwmmamnms.mwwnmwm&ummswuwmmm
sumam.lnmeansenoeofaamgemmm,m“mﬁmmmsmmmmmmmammmma
WmhmmmnwmamhummﬁmMwwmmmamm
wmmm::ummmmmmms.

mmmmmmwdndmwwmmﬁmmmmmwmammﬁaﬂmmwmmmgmg
bmismrcugm:tehduemqpuhd.rbmesv&eﬂmm‘sadgmntminuednrugunmmm\p:sﬁnriskdadeﬂntmrmgm
mmaammmmmmamuammdwm.nmmmwwm
looking information. 3

mmmnmmmamr&:

---mmmwmwnmnwuiumkmmnmm to cause a signiicnt change In the debtor's
abiity to meet its obligations;

- actual or expected significant changes in the operating results of the deiXor,

-ﬂnmatimmhmmmmmmmdhmmm

-wmmhwmdmmwmmahmmnnmwgmm,lfappmm
mwmmmsmmmdwmmmmmmxhsﬂwmwmm
mmmmwnmmnwmm

- wihen thera i a braach of finencial covenants by the counterpasty; ar
L memmmemmmkmmmbmmmw,hm
{withaurk taldng into actount Ay held by the Campany)
mammmmmmmmhmmmmmwﬂm:mummmmmmm
the Company has and S L o that 2 more legahg defaukt aiterion ks mere appropriste
Ammsmmmammmrneawmmmmmmmwmmmm
mmm:mmsaﬂmmwmmumm:

- significant financial dificulty of the issuer o the: borower;

" - breach of contract, such as a default of past due event;
- ;mws)dmm,wmﬁmﬂmmmmmmmmrmvhggwmdtumbnrma

concession{#) ERt The Ender ST wodid (ot otherwise consider;

-nummmmmﬁumwwmﬁmmmmu

-mwdnmmwmmmmdmm
mmmmnmmmmmmmmw.mmdmm

- an unbiased and A veighted amount that Is e iy ing & range of possible gubcomes;

Mwwmmsmammmmmmwﬂm“@mummm

Trade debts with individualy bolance are S mmrummmumumesaemwwmm
Mmmm@mmmmmmmwmm mmmmnmmamm
WMmmmmmwmmmWMMmmmmmmmum
mmdmmmswﬂmmmmmwmmamwm,xmmmammm

mmmsmmammmwhmmmudmmmmmmmamwmmum
mwummﬁanddlmnm\saegwpﬂmﬂ:mm:

- Nature of finandal instruments;

- Past-due stols;

- Nature, size and industry of debtors; and

- excternial crenit rabings whers avallable. '
The grouping Is regularty reviewed oy 1o ensure the demqmmwmmmtrudm
mmmwmmmgmmmhmmdmmmmwmmf with a i
mnymgamn:mmughammmwmmhmwum“mmwm,mmummdms
mz;gﬂsedhoﬁ»ecnmprmw‘rmewmhﬂhmmem,mmmmmmmﬁmhml
assat. in the statement of finandial posftion.

mounwwmwmm,inm«mmmnmmmanmmmmmmmmmsmm

expectation of recovery, The of ro i ofmsybbsedmuravaﬂahﬁ‘nnfdmrsmdmeuasﬂsmm
suficient future cash flows te repay the amount. .
Tha Company may write-off financial assers that are stil subsject to acvity. Sub it of amoursts p sly written off will result In

Impairment gains.

4.17
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Non-financial asset

mmmmmhmhnndwmmmwmﬁma\dmmdmmnuymimpaimmmamsbjedm
wmn%hmm&mmﬂwwmammnsu:chanqﬁlndlmnslancsmdnte
Mmammamnmnntbemume.#nmpamtusmgnmmmﬂwmhmmwsmmmns
mmmmm:mabemsmmunsmmmmmmﬂammmmmmwmumimwn
mmgmp&iﬁﬂnbﬂ&%hmmnwmmmmmmmmm‘mpaimemareremedhr
poasuerevuﬂnflmimpamﬂatﬂdlMﬂmmmmﬁdmmmmumhmmmm;
canving amount does not exceed the camying amount that would have been et of deprecation or y i nonew o had
mmnm,mimﬂm«mldwmkmﬂmhmfwuwﬂ.

Relagad paty transactions.

All transactions withs relatert parties ane measured at am's length geices n with the Ci Un-c Price Method except in
&mmmnsminmmdmwwmdnnwmm.n

Revenue recognition IPRS 15
nnmnmhaadopmdmxsmmmmmmmamnmmmwmwhmmw.
Revenue is recognized on the following basis.

(0] wmnmmmmmmmmmm.

[0} Mmmmmmwmmmmm«m@

() mmmwﬁ“@mmmmﬂlmﬁeﬂ.

) MnmwnwmmmmﬁmmkwmuMammmmm.

N Wmsmmmmmmmwmsmm.

{v) mmmwwummMmmmwmbﬁmmmmmummwu

(il) Reriat income from imvestmant properties is credited to profit or lees on ol basks.

Off setting of finandial assets and liabiifies

Financial mwmm‘alnamisnsetuﬁmmmmnsmhmnmmmmm@mmmmxw
meramgnimimmmmmmmmmmammsswmmmmmmmmemmmmsu.

Fair valua massurement

'Fairwm'sﬂtmmatmuldbereua'mmgdlanasﬂtawidmmalminmmmbﬂmmpﬂmam
dateInﬁ';eprincmalor,inlum,mewmadvarmgcmsmmmwmmmmmmxmw.m&imdalm
refledts B noa-perfrmance risic .
Ammwmmwmmmmmmmmmm&wmmmmlmwﬂ-ﬁmmmh%
Whenuneisavaihhle.MmmmmﬂwwmdmmmhwmhmaMMMmmmAmametls
@aMxmwmmmmammmmmﬁmwmmmmmfommbnmamwrum

l.rmereismquntaipmeInanacﬁvemarkst,mmwmwmnmmmmmm.admmmmlnmammi\mlle
thquseufunubsu-rublemmmmmwmaﬂdmmmmmmmummmmpridngl
transaction.
Hanmwaﬁauﬂymammhﬁawmummaskwim,muemnpmymmaﬁasamwpwmatabumam
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5 CASH AND BANK BALANCES iy ! Ry !
In Hand 41,842 |
With Banks :
Cument Accounts 7.810,780 57,523,463
‘DepositAccomt - -~ TN T TS = -
7.910,780 57,523,483
7,952,622 57,323,854
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§ TAXREFUNDS DUE FROM GOVERNMENT 2020 2018 11 The is siill fully to sale of assets haid for disposal and established criteria io met as per IFRS 05 and is of the view
. Ri i mmes.spamemalmadyalibmpnluaandfaidysmed,m,mimpalrmenlisrsqmdmdvaluassatmw.mzuis
Income taxi {Rupesa) - (Rupsas) appeoximate 1o is fair value.
Opening advancs tax 61 16,764,714 +1,605,718
Income tax deposited / deducted at source 6,158,006 2020 2019
Lose:Last yoar ision ad] o . Hon current asset hald for sake ® ) (Ru )
u’.’“’“‘ Opsning non- current asssts heid for sala
Sales Tax: Freehold land - 28,000,000
Advans sebe tax r 664,748 § Factory building on freshold land - 51,911,247
Less: Provision for doubtiul recovery (618,429 (487 762
- 79,911,247
325 (487,762) TR 2 79,911,247
2638, Glosing non-cument assats held for sale - 79,911,247
Total 16,780,010 16,276,952
Operating assats held for sale:
&1 f Tax Demand Opening balance : - 218,646,847
Tax year Principal Additional Tax Total Transfer during the ysar
2006 1,657,679 1,738,968 3,654,645 Fumiture and fbdure - 2,225.99
<2010 Zeataor " 2,236,876 5,218,283 s Office equipments - 650,330
2040 . 173.466 - 173,468 Arma and Ammunition & 1,576
5112802 3.372,842 0,086,334 - 2,877,897
Ciosing batance & 221,524,744
6.1.1 Company has avalled amnesaty on Principal amount of tax demand for the year 2008 and 2010 amounting RS. 5,112,552 on June 28, 2019.
:rrnaqpnanfnrmtjxm:nmMWWMMM.WWMMMameMmW Total Asssts avallabls for sale = 301 435,991
= yoar s Adjustments during the year: ;
; ] Non-recurting axpenses reversed - (1,978,700)
7 TRADE DEBTS Disposal of asssis -
Local - Considered Good 1,701,920 Imgaiment loss 5
- Conslderad Doubtful 71 19.273.560 - (301.435,991)
Less Provision for doubtfut Debts (19,273, {20
% 1,701,820 1,917,229 = {301,435,901)
Closing total assets held for sale - &
. o wosvewmmeen 1017209
7.1 Referto contingenties and commitments nots no. 17.4 end 17.5. 11.2 Store & spares held for sale
8 LOAN AND ADVANCES Opaning baiance 604,849 | 604,649
Transfer during the year £ 5
Advances to Staft = 2,549 504,640 504,649
- 2,549 Disposed off 7 witten off during the year - ¥
9 LONG TERM DEPOSITS AND DEFERRED COST
SECURITY DEPOSITS
N Dapcsits with utility companias 879,367 679,367
§78,367 879,367
10 TRADE DEPOSITS ANMD SHORT TERM PREPAYMENTS
Sacurtty Deposit (SNGPL) 1,535,902 1,535,902
Prepayments 33,500 35,250
5 1,569,402 571,182
41 ASSETS HELD FOR SLAE AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
Store & spares heid for sale ) 1422 604,848 604.640
604,649 604,648
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12 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 2020 2019
{Rupees} {Rupess)
Craditors
For Goods 5 -
For Expenses 1,263,659 636,830
1,263,659 638,380
Accrued Liabiities 6,108,752 7,191,730
Advances from Customers & others . 120,285 580,281
Unclatme Dividend 134 415333 415,333
Other Payables 5
Tax deducted at source 1.521 5,701
Sales Tax Payable = 214,252
1,521 219,953
7310530 9,044,177

~~ 434 The Company has provided the list of ambars with details of unclaimed dividends to the SEGP. The company intends to give notice to ﬂ:le
_ concemad sharehoiders In this connection. The company after ing all possible means will & the process of complying with
the requirements. of Saction 244 of the Companies Adt, 2917. .

14 SHORT TERM BORROWING

From related parties-Unsecured
Loan from Chief Executive 1441 590,265 34,934 500

T _wams _wamsw

144 During the year an amount of Re, 34,344,238/ against total amount of outstznding loar of Rs. 34,934,500/~ has been settied off with the

15 DEFERRED LIABILITIES

Graguity 151 4,239,329 4,040,432

e = 4,239,329 4,040,432
15.1 GRATUITY

Opaning balance 4,040,432 3,027,497

Add: Pnovigion for the year 369,372 5,382,371

4,409,804 8,409,868

170475 4,369,436

Less: Paivadjusted during the year

4,239,329 ﬁm&
Retfer policy nots no. 4.4.
16 SHARE CAPITAL

Authorized capital
——  22500,000 (2019: 22,500,000) ordinary
Shares of Rupses 10 each 728,000,000 328,000,000

Issued, subscribed and paid up shave capital
22,105,200 (2019 22,105,200 ordary—
Shares af Rupees 10 each, fully pait up in cesh - 221,052,000 221,052,000
Al ordinary shares rank squally with regard to tha Companye residual assats. Holders of these shares are entitled to dividends as daclared
from time to time and are entitied to one vate per share at genaral meatings of the Campary.

47 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS )

174 Wit pelition fled against WAPDA on refusal of requast for reduction of [oad wes disposed off by the court with the direction ta approach
WAPDA authortties. The matter 18 siill pending with the said suthority.

17.2 Appeal filad by Company to ATIR for tax yoar 2010 against various curtailment & add backs wnﬁrrnsd By CIR(A} made by DCIR vide Crder
s 122(54) is pending. Dsmand of Rs. 0.173 million is ilegal and not provided DCIR white making revised assassment vide Order s
124/161/205(3) dated 23-06-2014 jevied fax of Rs. 1,957 million for tax year 2006 ws 161 and Rs. 4.533 milion fDr_addi‘Honal tax ws 205(3)
on said disputed demand Apoeal bafore CIR{A) is yet not decided. However ractification was carried out by the taxation officer ws 221 vide

Ordar dated 17-09-2015 and all demand was reduced to Re. 3.685 million.
173 That reference tifed "Mian Textile sls Vs NHA stc” was filed by the Mian Textlle which was decided by the Senlor Ghil Judge Kasur on 08-

v MIAN TEXTILE INDUSTRIES LTD. Annual Report 2020

11-2018.That the total land was acquired by the NHA was 203-Marla owt of which tha land owned by the Mian Taextie is 100-Marla,
Honorable Court white accapting the reference granted the compensation of the acquired land @ 35,000/ per Marla along with 15%
compuizory charges and 8% of compound interest front the date of faking over possession Hll payment. That Mian Textile filed’
axecution/petition which is pending in the court of Senlor Civil Judge, Kasur and next date of hearing is 20-09-2019.That Mian Textlls has
filad R.F.A before the Honorable Lahore High Court in which on 26-03-2018. Lahose High Court ordered that Mian Textile can receive
compensation deposited in the court. Fhat Mian Textfle filed application i the court of Senicr Civil Judge, Kasur for withdrawal of amount
decread by tha court. That the NHA has been appaaring in the court and in lingering on tha matter by ore pretext or the other but now the
Honorabla Court has finally ordered the NHA/respondents to deposit the decraetarial amount in the court Gl data of hearing.

17.4 This suit was filed by the company against Tariq Anwar Bhutta of J.S Textile on the basis of dishononed cheques for total Rs. 7.400 million of
said J.S Taxtile in favor of the company. This suit has been dacraed In favor of the company and presentiy-execution.of the same is pending
before the Court of Agditionat Session Judge Lahore.

17.5 This is a suil filed by the company 2gainst Mg Green Corporation for the recovery of Re. 25,802,302/ This suit is pending adjudication
befors the Civit Court Lahore, Whersin defendant had been proceeded exparta and case has been decreed in favor of ihe company on 8-04-
2019 and now the execution proceedings of the said decres are pending. Tha campany is viglantly pursuing this case. There is no scope of
any loss to the company in ihe instant matter.
The legal consultants are of the view that they are pursuing all thase cases vigorously and hoping its settiement in company's faver , therfore
as per management na provision is required as perfAS 37,

2020 2019
(Rupees) {Rupsaes)
18 TRADING INCOME
Trading of vehicies 5 2,118,250
= 2,116.21
19 Cost of Trading 4
Purchases = 1,863,248
- 1,363,248
20 DISTRIBUTION COST 1,080,600
Salaries akowances and other benefits -
Misceillanaous - 21,050
- 1,104,650
21 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES -
Siaff salaries and benefits 5,068,711 10,828,352
Travelling and conveyance 40,299 49,990
Rent, rats and taxes ’ 981,400 1,014,870
Repair and maintenance 108,445 69,365
insurance 105,776 254,929
Utilides 1,227,741 948,004
Printing and stationery 121,785 121,571
~ Fae and subscription 524860 478,500
Vehicles ngwing and maintenance 648,363 1,134,020
Entertainment 206,871 266.684
Newspapers and joumnals - 22444 22,743
Postage and telegram 5 32712 20,044
Tsiacommaunication 175814 182,070
Press advertisaments 35,560 32.000
Legal and professional charges 2,297,500 1,125.250
Auditor's remunemtion 2141 200,000 211,500
Depredation 121 634,502 1,483,800
Miac.Expenses 766,133 -
Non-oparational expenses a2 - 2318978
14,198,945 2ﬂi363 370
Siaft salaries and benefits aiso includes provision for gratuity.
T2 Anditer's remuneration T
Statutory audit fae 150,000 150,000
Audit/Review fee 2 : 50,000 £1,500
200,000 211,500
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2020 2018
21.2 Non-operational axpenses (Rupsaes) {Rupeas)
Salaries, wages and banefits - 72,088
Fuel and power - 320,287
Insurance = 148,029
Talecomsmunication = 40
Gther expenses - ‘83,1680
Ipairmant oss " . 1,715,406
T 2 318,578
22 OTHER OPERATING CHARGES
Provision for doubtful receivables 212,389 4,446,350
Miceflanscus 200,000 -
4|2|389 4,448,350
23 OTHER OPERATING INCOME
’ Uni-claimed balances writton back - 2,958,261
Profit on disposal of assets held for sale 04 - 109,657,238
Profit on disposal of fixed assels - 2,683,429
Miscellaneos income - 4,296,835
- 119,505,763
231 Income From Discontinued Oparations
Profit on disposal of assets held for sale ’ x 109,657,238
= 109,657,238
Taxon Income From Discentinued Opearations - -
( No tax was charged as the company had carriad forward losses 1o ba
adkistad against gain on disposal of fead assets other than Jand and Gain on
disposal of land is axempt due to time constraints)
Post Tax Profit From Discontinued Operations - 109,657,238
232 Net Cash Flows Fram T Op o
Operating Activities
Gain on Digpasal - 100,657,238
Flnancing Activities
Loan paid from disposal procaeds - 304,108,415
Investing Activities
Disposal proceeds S
23.3 As the comparty ceased ita.uw'nmercial operations from since many yaars , therafore thara is no revenus, attributable ]
assets held for disposal that may require separate disclosure as per IFRS 05.
24  FINANCE COST
Bank charges 2,762 8,078
&m 8978
25 TAXATION
Curment Tax - 26,453

Tha Company has not camied out any busines/commencial activty during the year and it has not 2amed any income from any other source,
tharefare company has no taxable income on which provision of taxation could Deracogruzed e
Deforred Tax

Dsfarred tax asset is not heavy losses and is assessed under

as tha G is

in these tal

thedeeming section 113 of the Income Tex Ordinance. Major timing differences are nol expected to reverse for a forasesable future and
there isno assurance that futurs taxable profits would be sufficient te realize the benefit of brought forward losses.

-
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2020 2019
26 Eaming/(loss} per sham - bagie & diluted s (Rupses)
Profit / (Lass) for the year Rupess (14,614,097} 93,801,754
‘Weighted average raumfxr of ordinary shares Mumber 22,105,200 22,105,200
Eaming/ (lass) per share Rupees (0.66) 4.24

26.1 There ks na dilutive effect on the basic eamings per share of the Company as the Company has na such commitments that wouid result in
dilwtion of eamings of the Company.

Classification of EP$ into continued and Discontinwed operation refating to previous year,

Loss after tax from  Profit after tax Total
continuing oparation from
discontinuing
operations
Profit/(loss) after tax (15,835,479) 109,657,238 93,801,764
Weighted average number of ordinary shares 22,105,200 22,105,200 22,105,200
Eaming/ (loss) per share ©.72) e 456 4.24

REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

2020 2019
Particutars Chief Diractors Directors
Non-Execit} Chief Sxealtve | perutive Non-Executive
Rupeas Rupeoss Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees
Laf lal remunerst £96, - 5 896,000 750,000 =
House rent aflowance A00 - = 358,400 304,000 -
s 89,600 = = 29,600 76,000 =
Reimbursed expenses 135,009 = = 167,882 215,600 -
1,AK0.005 # 4 1,511,852 1,355,600 -
Number of persons 1 -~ - 1 - 1

27.1 In addition to above, meeting fee of Rs. 7.50 thousand (2019: Rs. 32.50 thousand) was paid o one (2019' three) directors during the ysar.
27.2  The Chief Executive Officer Is provided with Company maintained vehicles.
27.3  The Company consders fts Chief Exeantfve and Executive Diractor as its key manegement personnel,

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The related party comprise associated companies, staffreﬂrmmrlt,dlrednrsandouwhwmnaqemempasunnﬂ The company in the
normal course of business caivies out transactions with various related parties. The company enters to transactions with related paties on the
basis of mutually agreed tenms. Significant balancas and transactions with related parties are 25 follows:

Matura of Transactiphe Ralationship 2020 2019
with the company . Rupaas Rupses
Directors' bridge financg Chief exeative - {38,563,713)
Short teem loan Dther related parties - (239,478,709)
Short t=am loar {Thief executive (34,344,235} (64,629, 706)
Lease rent Director (960,000) (900,000}
Balances dus to Related Partiss
Short term Borrowings Chiaf axeqitive 590,265 34,934,500
Accrued Liability {Rent) Director 53,000 41,500
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

29.1 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT POLICIES

The Compary has devised polices for risk areas where It could be subjected to a finandial loss or where it expects to make market gains.
The Company takes expasume to expand trading business of all kinds, obfain sufficient funds to fulfill the demands, meet working capital
requiremnents and to gain benefit of mark-up rate spread avallable in the money market. Due to the nature of business of the Company, it Is

-inherent that the Company liabilities wil remain sensitve to extemal factors beyond the contol of management. Therefore, the
management secures the finandal llabilibes of the Company through collaterafization of its provperty, plant and equipment. Such
collateralization are disdosed in relevant notes (if any) to these finandai statements.
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risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.

@)

Risk Management Framework

The Board of Directors (BoD) has the overall responsibilty for the establishment and oversight of the Companys risk
management famework The BoD has established a Board Finance Commitiee (the Committee), which is responsibie for developing
and monitoring the Company’s risk management policies. The Committee regularly reports to the BoD on its aditvities.

The Company's risk management polides are established to entfy and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set
appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management poiicies and systems are
reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company's activitles. The Company, through its training and
management standards and procedures, aims to develop a discplined and constructive controb envirament, in which all employees
undarstand thewr roles and obiloations, T

The Company's -Board Audit C: (BAC) how monitors  comphiance with the Company's risk
management policies and procedures and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to risks faced by the
Company. The BAC Is assisted in its oversight roie by the ntemal audit function. Irtemal audit undertakes both regular and ad-hoc reviews
of risk management controls and procedures, the results of which are repocted to the BAC

The Company's principai financial liabilities other than desivatives, mainly comprise bank loans, overdrefts and trade payabies. The maln
purpase of these financal liabilities is to raise finance for the Company's operations. The Company has various financial assets such as
trade and other receivables, cash ami bank balances, short-term depasits, et which arise directly from its operations.

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk where parties to tha financial Instruments are subjected to risk of changes in fair values of thelr finandial assets and
liabllities due to drommstaes beyond their control. The carrying value of all the financial instruments reflected in these finandal
statements approximates to their falr values.
[U] Currency Risk:
Currency risk Is the risk that the value of a financial insbument will fluctuate due to changes in foreign exchange rates.
The Company & not subject bo currency risk .
Sensitivity Analysis

I the functional currency, at reporting date, has weakened/ strengthened by 5% against the USD with all other variables held
constant, the-impact on-Joss-after toation for the year would have Deen Rs. Wil (2019 nil) higher/lower, malnly as a result of
exchange gains/ losses on transiation of foreign exchange d i financial 1.

(ﬁ} Other Price Risk

Dmerpncerlskrepraensmeﬂskmmefakvalueurfumreas‘:ﬂuwsofaﬁnandalimunmwﬂﬁummbemuseofmangs
Innurketprloas(oﬁerﬂlanﬂnseﬁﬁmmmmﬂmmﬂ),mﬂmdmngﬁumwm
specific o the indhvidual finandal instrument er Its issuer, or factors affecting all similar finandial instruments traded in the market.
The Company is not exposed to commodity price risk since it has no portfolio of commodity suppliers. No equity instrument hekd by
mecnmpanywhld\arabadedunaregularbasismtheslndtm@angeandhhﬂ:dmly,itdoesmhaveadrettmntlaﬁnnwim
memmmdmmmm:ge(ﬁﬂ.Therdue,ithasnutanyposslblelmpactufinuease[deaemelnﬂnlﬂsﬁ
[nde:mﬂxetmnpaw‘sproﬂta&ermaﬂnnfurﬂuyearmdmequity(hirvauem}.

(il)  Interest Rate Risk

!nmmstraheriskrepns.-.ntsﬁ-er'sku'atmrah'valueoru-nﬁmm_ﬂowsdaﬂnawallnﬂnmwlﬂﬂtmatebecauseuf
changes in market interest rates,

The Company has no interest bearing financial instruments outstanding at the year end.
At the balance sheet date the interest rate profile of the Company’s Interest bearing finardal instruments Is as follows:

Floating Rate Instrumesnts
Finandal Assets

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate insiruments

The Company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabiiities at fair value through profit or loss, Therefore, a
change in interest rate at the balance sheet {ate would not affect the profit and loss of the Company.
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(b} Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial foss to the company i a2 customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its
contractual obdigatians. The company pts to control credit risk by manitring crdit exposures, limiting transcations with specific counter
parties and continually assesing the credit worthiness of the counter parties,

LConcentration of credit risk arises when number of counter parties are engaged in similar bsiness activities or have simitar econamic
features that wouid tause their abifities to meet contractual obligation o be similarly affected by thanges in economic,political and other
conditions.Concentration of credit risk indicates the relative sensitivity of company's performance to developments affecting a particular
Industry.

Credit risk primarily arises from trade debts and balances with banks.To manage exposure aredit risk in respect of trade debts managesment
performs credit reviews taking into account customet finandal position,past experinee and other relevant factor, where consider necessary
[advanoe payments are obtained from certain parties. The managment has set maximum credit peried of 60 days to reduce aedit Hek.Credit
risk in bank bakance is limited as a counter parties are banks with reasonably high credit mtings.

In respect of other counterpartles,due company’s long standing business relationship with them management does not expect non-
performance by these counterparties on their obligation to the company.

Out of total financial assets of Rs 11,869,812 (2019: Rs. 61,658,903), finandial assets are subject o nil credit risk. The camying
amount of finandal assets at reporting date Is as foilows.

2020 2019

Rupess Rupees

Long term deposits 679,367 679,367
Trade debts 1,701,920 1,517,229
Loans and advances = 2,544
Trade deposits 1,535,902 1,535,502
Cash and Bank Balances 7,952,622 57,523,854
11,869,812 61,658,902

Due to the Company's long standing business relationships with these counter-parties and after giving due consideration to thelr strong
finandal standing, management does not expect non-perf; e by these c iess on their obligations m the Company. Accordingly,
the credit tisk is minimal,

! Rating ][ sun-20 ][ 3un1z |
Banks
[__Longtenm [ shortTerm [[ Agency | Rupees || Rupees |
HABIB BANK LT AAR Al+ KRVIS 6,861 7,422
UNITED BANK LTD AAA Als JRVIS oy 20,894 12,528
SONERI BANK LTD AA- Al+ PACRA 3,414 3,414
MEEZAN BANK LIMITED AA+ A1+ ICR-VIS 17,103 16,541
PICIC NIB BANK LTD Nct available Not available - 9,304 9,304
BANK ALFALAH LTD Al Al+ PACRA 13,163 13,163
ASKARI COMM. BANK LTD AA A1+ ICR-VIS 8,073 8,073
AL-BARAKA ISLAMIC BANK A Al PACRA 7,825,981 57,442,116
MUSLIM COMMERCIAL BANK LTD AAA Al+ PACRA 5,988 5,988
Habit: Metropolitan Bank Ad+ Al+ PACRA - 4,914
Cash In Hand . 41,842 91
7,952,622 57,523,854

The Company has established a credit policy for its industrial and retail customears under which each new customer is analyzed individually for Credit
worthiness before the Company enters into a commercial transaction. The Company’s review indudes identity chveds, minimum security deposits,
bank guarantess and in some cases bank references. CredRt limits are established for each customer In accordance with the security depostt or
bank guarantee received, which represents the maximum open amount witheut requiring approval from the higher management; customer limits
are reviewed on a regular basis and once the aredit limits of Individual S are ey further i1 are di

The Company recognises ECL for trade debts using the simplified approach described below,

91-180 Days | 181-365 Days | | "“’“:a‘;: AES | | Totat
% 5% 10%s
Balance as at June 30, 2020 BELB824 881,824 - 1,763,648
Loss allowance (17,636) (44,091) - (61,728)
Balance as at June 30, 2019 458,615 958,615 = 1,917,229
Loss allowance - - - -

ECL on other recaivablas/others is caleulated using generai approach.

As a3t the reporting date, Companty envisages that default risk on account of non-realisation of other receivabies, short term prepayments, trade
deposits and advances is minimal and thus based on historical trends adjusted to reflect current and forward looking tnformation, loss allowance
has been estimated by the Company using a range of probable recovery pattern of refated ather receivables and assigning a time value of money
to 5ame. As per the aforementioned approach, the loss allowance for other receivables was determined as follows:
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Gross carrying amount

2020 2019
1,569,402 1,573,701

Loss allowance

The credit risk related t balances with banks, it term deposits, savings accounts and current accounts, is managed in accordance with the
Company’s policy of piacing funds with approved finandial Irﬂimﬁwandwi&ﬂnmelmnsasignedmmdamemmemumﬂ'pamrﬁcmlky.
mlimibmsammnhmmmnmmufrﬁsandummmugauﬁmImsﬂ'noughpotuﬂaimunterpa-tyfziu-e.

(e}

Uquidity Risk

Uquidity Risk is a risk that an entity will encounter difficulty In mesting abligations associated with financial Aabilites.

Since many years, the Company is facing liquidity problems. Curenty, the Company manages #s lquidity risk by maintaining cash. At 30th
June, 2020, the Company had Rs. Nil {2019: Rs. Nif) available borrowing limits from financial institions and Rs, 7,952 million (2018: 57.53
milion) cash and bank balances. Following are the contractual maturities of financial Habilities, The amounts discosed i the table are
undisdosed cash flows:

Current matuiities of finandial abilities as at 30th June, 2020

Carrying l Contractual Less than One to l More than Fiva
Amount Values One Year Five Years rs
Rupe
Trade and cther payables 7,910,530 7.910,530 7,910,530 - i -
Loan from Chief Executive 590,265 590,265 590,265 - -
Defered Liabilities 4,239,320 4239329 4,239,329 = 5
1%74_0. 124 151‘%11‘ 15740.124 = =

Currest maturities of financlal Kabilities as at 30th June, 2019
Carrying Contractual Less than One to More than Five
i Amount I Yahues l Ona Year I Five Yoars ;;

pess:

Trade and other pavables 9,044,177 9,044,177 9,044,177 -

Short term bormowings from others 34,934,500 34,974,500 34,934,500 - g

Dinectors’ bridge finance & kan 38,563,713 38,563,713 38,563,713

Deferred Liabdites 4&;‘32 QI%IEZ 4£¢_C|l432 - 5
55,562,822 56,587,873 [TEHEE] % T

There are no such transactions that are above 1 year. i
Theoonhad:ualmﬁlﬁwsrelaﬂngmmeamwlmmmmnedmmmdmldiswmmm

markup.
Reconciiation of mavement of fabiRies t cashflows arising from finandng, activities is as follows:

Short-Term

Bormowings Used

For Cash Totak

Management

Purpose: 3
Batance as at July 1,209 34,934,500 34,934,500
Changes (rom financing csh flows
Repayment of oan 34,344,235 34344235
Proceecs from loan » -
Recsipts of securtty deposic - -
Disbursement of secuirty deposit - -
Total changes from finandng activities
Interest expensas
Interest Paid - =
Exchange loss - 7
Amortization of transaction cost - -
Fintanoa cost capitalized - -
Changes in running finance . -
Total Toah related - -
Other Changes
Balance as at June 30,2020 500265, 00365,

'

Long Term Debt 5 =
Total Equity 19,182,847 33.796.945
{Gearing Ratfo Percentage ~ =

31

32

33

26.2  FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LTABTI ITIES

The carrying value of ail the Financial Assets & Liabilities raported in finandal statements apovoximate to thelr fair value, Falr value is
determiined on the basis of objective evidence at each reporting date.

263 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORIES

2020 2019
Loans amnt Advances R T
Long term deposits 679,367 &79,367
Trade debts 1,701,520 1,917,228
1oans and advances = 2,549
Trade deposits 1,569,402 1,535,902
Cash ans Bank Batances 7,952,622 57,523,854

11,903,312 51,658,901

Financial Liabilities as at Amortizad Cost

Deferved liabilities 4,239,329 4,040,432
Trace and other payables ‘7,910,530 5,044,177
145,855 13,084,609

294 CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

While managing capital, the Company prepared its acoounts as 4 Non-Gaing Concemn basts and resoived to dose its indusirial unit which i
not viable, enhances shareholders' weaith and mests shareholders’ expectations. The Company ansures its sustainable grawth viz.
maintaining optimal capttal structure, Keeping its finance mst low, exercising the option of issulng right shares or repurchase shares, if
possible, selling property, plant and equipment.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

During the year 2020 the company has eamed revenue Rs. til as compared to Rs. 2,12 million in previcus year from sale of vehicles. The
mmwmmmmmmmmEmmmmtmuimdaspﬁlmso&

NUMEER OF EMPLOYEES . ) i
Average No. of workers per month <020 290

- Factory Z
- Other than factory

~
-] BN

As at 30th June
- Other than factory 11 11

11 11

IMPACT OF COVID - 19 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

lnMard\,H!WDddHElhDrgarmﬁundeda‘edCoru‘avimsdisease(DﬂV[D—lg)apandeﬂi:,mditsspreadhasgainedmmmandgerml
fockdowns. have been imposed in most parts of the country. The Government lifted ban o most of the businesses by maving towards the smart
tack down at the end of Apel, 2020 These measures lead tn uncerinty of an overall economic slowdown and disrptions to various businesses,
anﬂﬁnunagmief\tls:fmeopwnnmatthenmdgaﬁngmmmmwmmd%mﬂnmmmkm
Pakistan will De suffident to restore the economy in the broader sensa as it was before, As the result of such measures, the business activities
gainedmnmhm.OnmmdmmmwmmmwnWMMMHnmmbﬂsﬁmmum
mpmsmmmmmnj&ﬂmwmmmmmmmﬁngpoﬁdubdngapmm,anknpﬂnmmwmmredwtwme
manmneﬂta‘ndithasb@asna’ﬁna‘.‘&mtmirnpaimaﬂofﬁnancialasselswasrequiredaspumsEG,IFRSOSandIFiL‘xOQ‘Hcmeverﬂ'le
management has prepared its finanical statements on non-going concem basis (fair value basis) and ceased its commerdial sperations, therefore
outbreak of COVID-19 had ro significant finandal Impacts that may require separate disclosure in these finandcial statements.

DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

hese finandal
03, 2020

have been app and for issue by the Board af Déirectrs of the company In its meeting held on October

Reclassification

Thammpanynasréﬂaﬂﬁdmﬁbjedmmnﬂmsusjammmmmmammmmand manner as applicabie in
comparative financial statements to bring In comparison to the current financial statements. See note ao. 23.1. and 26.
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PROXY FORM
(34" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING)

34 CORRESPONDING FIGURES
10] Fgures have been roundad off to the nearest Rupes,

| (Ii) Corresponding figures have been re-arranged / redassified, wherever necessary, to facitate
; (i) g-em::mnv is g 9; view ﬂ'ﬁtper tircular n, 14 2016 dated Apeil 21, 2016 issued Wmnm ies and Exchange Commission of I'we : son/daughterfwife
f T st the (ot <25 R 10 90, e faf o A4 shates: et of of being member (s) of
35 GENERAL

= = MIAN TEXTILE INDUSTRIES LTD, holder of ordinary shares of

The management of Mian Teedtie Indestries Limited ,in February , 2030 naceived 2 proposal for acUisiion ; ' T &
T ekt ot bicr o e acrer dafoued n the N i e e ;ﬁﬁﬂ'ﬁsm the Company, under Folio No./Parficipants ID/CDC sub account No. hereby appoint
of failing him/her of

36 EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO BALANCE SHEET DATE

There are no significant everts that may requine disdosure and adjustments in the financial statements. who is/are member(s) of MIAN TEXTILE INDUSTRIES LTD. under :

respectively, as myfour proxy in my/our absence

Folio No./Participant's ID/CDC sub account No.
to attend and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 34™ Annual General Meeting of the Company to

be held on October 28, 2020 and/or any adjournment thereof. :

As witness my/our hand this day of October, 2020,
Signed in the presence of;
3 Witness
Name : Signature of
o ti Sharehoider (s) on
HHpton - revenue stamp
Address worth Rupees 5/~

The signature sﬁéuld agree with the
specimen ragistared with the Company.

IMPORTANT:
E 1. This-Proxy Form, duty completed. and signed, must be_received at the Registered Office of the

Company, 29-Bi7 Model Town, Lahore. Not less than 48 hours hefore the time of holding the
meating.

2. No person shall act as Proxy unless hefshe is a member of the Company, except that a
Corporation/Company may appoint a person who is not a member.

3. If a member appoints more than one Proxy and more than one instruments of Proxy are deposited by
a member with the Company, ali such instruments of proxy shall be rendered invalid.

4. In case of Proxy for an individual beneficial Owner of CDC, attested copies of beneficial Owner's NIC
or passport, Account and Participant’s 1.D. Nos. must be deposited along with the Form of Proxy. In

; ) : case proxy for corporate member, hefshe should bring the usual documents required of such
M ' purpose.
MIAN MUHAMMAD JEHANGIR MIAN WAHEED AHMED 5. Sharehalders are requested to nofify change in their address, if any.
Chief Executive Dlrector




